

ORDINANCE 2019-07

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING
CHAPTER XIX, TRAFFIC, SECTION 19-40.1 PARKING METER ZONES AND
REGULATIONS, OF THE REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE BOROUGH
OF BELMAR, IN THE COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Borough of Belmar Mayor and Council wish to amend certain sections of Chapter XIX, Traffic.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Borough of Belmar, County of Monmouth, New Jersey, that Chapter XIX, Traffic, of the Borough of Belmar Revised General Ordinances are hereby amended and supplemented as follows:

SECTION I. Chapter XIX is hereby amended and supplemented as follows:

19-40.1 Parking Meter Zones and Regulations.

The provisions of this subsection shall regulate the parking of vehicles within parking meter zones as hereinafter designated; the designation, use and operation of parking meters; and the payment of fees prescribed herein.

a. *Designation of Parking Meter Zones.* The streets or parts of streets described are hereby designated as parking meter zones.

b. *Definitions.* As used in this subsection:

Parking meter or kiosk shall mean a mechanical device located upon a public street, boardwalk or sidewalk in a place regularly designated as a parking meter space, as hereinafter defined, which device shall record a certain number of minutes or hours by ~~the use of a clock mechanism~~ determining the period of time for which parking privileges may be granted upon the payment of the required fee in such device.

Parking meter space shall mean a certain designated and marked-off section of the public street within the marked boundaries where a vehicle may be temporarily parked and allowed to remain for such period of time as paid for. the parking meter attached thereto may indicate.

c. *Installation of Parking KiosksMeters.* Parking ~~kiosks-meters~~ shall be installed in all parking meter zones during such times as the Mayor and Council may direct by ordinance, provided that no parking meters or kiosks shall be installed in any area where parking is prohibited pursuant to N.J.S.A. 39:4-138.

d. *Parking Meter Fees and Time Limitations.* Parking ~~meters-kiosks~~ shall require payment of the fee of onetwo (\$12.00) one (\$1.00) dollar to permit a vehicle to be parked for a period of one (1) hour.

e. *Hours of Operation.* All parking meters or kiosks installed on Ocean Avenue shall be in operation every day from 8:00 a.m. through 7:00 p.m.

f. *Marking of Spaces and Meters; Legal Parking Periods.* The parking meter zones established by this section shall be designated by appropriate markings outlining individual parking spaces and a parking ~~kiosk meter~~ shall be installed at or in the vicinity of the parking ~~meter~~ space. Each parking meter or kiosk installed shall indicate by a proper legend the legal parking time and fee established by this subsection and on the expiration of such period shall indicate illegal or overtime parking.

g. *Operation and Use of Parking Meters.* No person shall park a vehicle in any parking meter space where parking meters or kiosks have been installed during the times indicated in paragraph e. above, without payment of the appropriate fee.

h. *General Regulations and Prohibitions.*

1. No person shall cause a vehicle to remain in or to be parked in a parking meter space when the ~~meter displays a device or signal indicating the~~ period of time for such parking has expired.

2. It shall be unlawful for any person to cause, allow, permit or suffer any vehicle registered in his, her or its name to be parked in any parking meter space herein designated or to be hereafter designated in violation of the provisions of this subsection.
3. It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle across any line or marking designating a parking meter space or to park any vehicle in any way that the same will not be wholly within a parking meter space as designated by the lines or markings.
4. It shall be unlawful to deposit in any parking meter a slug, device or metallic substitute, or any other substitute, for a coin or paper currency of the United States of America or to use any stolen or invalid credit card, debit card or similar non-cash method payment.
5. It shall be unlawful to deface, tamper with, damage, unlawfully open or willfully break, destroy or impair the usefulness of any parking meter installed under the provisions of this subsection.

i. *Collection and Disposition of Fees.* Belmar Parking Utility shall designate such collectors and methods as are necessary to properly collect payments deposited into the parking meters. All moneys collected shall be turned over to the Treasurer of the Borough of Belmar for deposit in the proper account of the Borough.

j. *Enforcement.* It shall be the duty of the members of the Belmar Parking Authority to enforce the provisions of this section.

<i>Name of Street</i>	<i>Sides</i>	<i>Limits</i>
Ocean Avenue	East and west	From the northern boundary line of the Borough to the southern boundary line of the Borough.

k. *Penalties.* In addition to any other penalty provided in this Chapter, any vehicle which has been ticketed for a violation of this section, and which remains continuously in the same metered parking space for more than twenty-four (24) hours, will be towed at the vehicle owner's expense.

SECTION II. If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be adjudged invalid, such adjudication shall apply only to the section, paragraph, subdivision, clause or provision so adjudicated and the remainder of the Ordinance shall be deemed valid and effective.

SECTION III. All Ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with or in conflict with the ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency